

Identify and Reward Green Meeting Space with Your Business
Guidance for determining if hotels and meeting spaces are practicing good energy management

Background
If your organization is already committed to employing socially responsible practices, consider adding language to your request for proposals (RFPs) for hotel and meeting venues that rewards your business partners for their own environmental stewardship. This signals the value you place on the sustainable practices of your partners and, over time, will help make these practices the norm. You have the power to drive change through this simple act.

The Environmental Protection Agency’s ENERGY STAR® program promotes commitment to energy management, and is recognized by more than 85% of U.S. households. The program provides free tools and resources to commercial building owners and operators, including meeting venues, to help drive energy efficiency, and cut costs and greenhouse gas emissions. The program also offers recognition in the form of the ENERGY STAR certification to hotels to reward superior achievements in energy efficiency.  Good management of building energy use matters because it can affect the comfort of you and your guests. It can also translate into cost savings that get passed on to you, because energy efficient buildings cost less to run. ENERGY STAR wants to help you leverage the value of your business to reward venues that care about energy management by equipping you with the tools to ask the right questions.

When assessing a meeting venue for an event, EPA recommends you incorporate an evaluation of its energy management practices into your RFP.  Asking about a venue’s use of ENERGY STAR resources is a great place to start. Table 1 summarizes practices associated with the ENERGY STAR program that can be undertaken by hotels, convention centers, and restaurants. You may also want to inquire about energy management activities outside the ENERGY STAR program. Table 2 summarizes other major recognitions in which energy efficiency is one of several components on which the applicant is evaluated. 
 
Table 1. Building energy management activities associated with ENERGY STAR, and availability for hotels, convention centers, and restaurants
	Building Energy Management Activity with 
ENERGY STAR
	Hotel
	Convention Center
	Restaurant

	Building tracks energy consumption in 
ENERGY STAR Portfolio Manager®
	√
	√
	√

	Building is ENERGY STAR Certified
	√
	Not currently available

	Building or organization is an ENERGY STAR Partner
	√
	√
	√

	Building is using ENERGY STAR certified products
	√
	√
	√







	Table 2. Summary of other commercial building certifications associated with energy management

	TripAdvisor® GreenPartner or GreenLeader
	Designations recognize the implementation of a suite of sustainable practices within a building.  Partners and Leaders may be identified via www.tripadvisor.com

	Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED®) Certification
	A green building tool that addresses the entire building lifecycle, recognizing best-in-class building strategies.  Certified buildings can be identified via www.usgbc.org/projects

	Green Globes® Certification
	A web-based program for green building guidance, assessment, and certification.  Certified buildings can be identified via www.greenglobes.com

	Green Key 

	An environmental certification body whose suite of industry standard programs and resources has been designed specifically for the lodging and meetings industries. Rated buildings can be identified via www.greenkeyglobal.com

	Other
	Be sure to ask about any other certifications that may have been earned by the venue.



EPA has developed suggested RFP language to help you understand what actions your partners have taken associated with the above energy management behaviors and recognitions. This language is provided in Appendix A.  A summary of the hyperlinks that are embedded in this document is provided in Appendix B, should you want to use the links separately. 
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Appendix A

This appendix provides example text that can be used to supplement your traditional request for proposal (RFP) for hotel and meeting space.  Place all or part of the text into your RFP to gather information about the venue’s activity and recognition related to energy efficiency. A full list of the embedded hyperlinks is provided in Appendix B.


Example Text for Your RFP

Section X. Energy Management Activities
Please respond to the following questions about the venue. Special consideration will be given to those facilities for which the greatest number of affirmative responses is provided.
A. Hotels
1. Does the hotel track energy use via ENERGY STAR Portfolio Manager®, or another energy tracking tool?  							[Y/N]
2. Is the hotel or hotel brand an ENERGY STAR Partner? 		[Y/N]			
3. Does the hotel require the purchase of 
ENERGY STAR certified products, when available? 			[Y/N]
4. Does the hotel hold the following certifications?
a. ENERGY STAR®   						[Y/N]
b. Green Globes®   						[Y/N]
c. Green Key  							[Y/N]
d. Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED®) 	[Y/N]
e. TripAdvisor® GreenPartner/GreenLeader			[Y/N]
f. Other program 						[Y/N]
[insert program name here: ______________]

B. Conference Centers or non-Hotel Meeting Venues
1. Does the venue track energy use via ENERGY STAR Portfolio Manager or another energy tracking tool?  						[Y/N]
2. Is the venue an ENERGY STAR Partner?  				[Y/N]
3. Does the venue require the purchase of 
ENERGY STAR certified products, when available? 			[Y/N]
4. Does the venue hold the following certifications?
a. Green Globes 						[Y/N]
b. Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED) 	[Y/N]
c. Other program 						[Y/N]
 [insert program name here: ______________]




Appendix B

This appendix provides web addresses for the embedded hyperlinks that appear in other parts of this document.  Click on or paste any of the web addresses below to go directly to the indicated website.

ENERGY STAR Portfolio Manager
www.energystar.gov/portfoliomanager 

List of ENERGY STAR Commercial Buildings Partners
www.energystar.gov/buildings/about-us/energy-star-partners 

How to Become an ENERGY STAR Partner
http://www.energystar.gov/buildings/about-us/become-energy-star-partner

List of ENERGY STAR certified buildings
www.energystar.gov/buildinglist  

ENERGY STAR certified products
www.energystar.gov/products 

Green Globes
www.greenglobes.com

Green Key 
 www.greenkeyglobal.com

Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED)
www.usgbc.org/projects

TripAdvisor GreenPartner/GreenLeader
www.tripadvisor.com/greenleaders 
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